

any instrument or instruments necessary in effecting the sale or trade of and conveying the title to such real property shall be executed by the governor on behalf of the state of Washington in form approved by the attorney general.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. The state military department is further authorized to negotiate with the federal government for the purpose of arriving at a mutually agreed price for the federal investment in the building presently existing on the Kirkland armory site. Following the sale or trade of the site, the state military department shall pay over to the federal government, from the funds received, if any, an amount equal to the mutually agreed price.

Passed the House March 14, 1969
Passed the Senate March 24, 1969
Approved by the Governor April 2, 1969
Filed in office of Secretary of State April 2, 1969

CHAPTER 23
[Engrossed House Bill No. 125]
COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHING--
PROHIBITED GEAR

AN ACT Relating to food fish and shellfish; adding new section to chapter 12, Laws of 1955 and to chapter 75.12; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

NEW SECTION. Section 1. There is added to chapter 12, Laws of 1955 and to chapter 75.12 RCW a new section to read as follows:

"Angling" or "personal use" gear, in accordance with the provisions of RCW 75.04.070, RCW 75.04.080, RCW 75.04.100 and under the authority set forth in RCW 75.08.080, is prohibited for commercial salmon fishing.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. The provisions of this act shall become effective January 1, 1970.

Passed the House March 14, 1969
Passed the Senate March 26, 1969
Approved by the Governor April 2, 1969
Filed in office of Secretary of State April 2, 1969

CHAPTER 24
[Engrossed House Bill No. 128]
LANDS, WATERS--
RECREATIONAL USE--
OWNER IMMUNITY

AN ACT Relating to outdoor recreation; limiting the liability of

owners and others in lawful possession and control of land and water areas or channels made available to the public for recreational purposes; amending section 1, chapter 216, Laws of 1967 and RCW 4.24.200; and amending section 2, chapter 216, Laws of 1967 and RCW 4.24.210.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 1, chapter 216, Laws of 1967 and RCW 4.24-.200 are each amended to read as follows:

The purpose of RCW 4.24.200 and 4.24.210 is to encourage owners (~~(of-land)~~) or others in lawful possession and control of land and water areas or channels to make them available (~~((land-and-water areas))~~) to the public for recreational purposes by limiting their liability toward persons entering thereon and toward persons who may be injured or otherwise damaged by the acts or omissions of persons entering thereon.

Sec. 2. Section 2, chapter 216, Laws of 1967 and RCW 4.24.210 are each amended to read as follows:

Any landowners or others in lawful possession and control of agricultural or forest lands or water areas or channels and rural lands adjacent to such areas or channels who allow~~((s))~~ members of the public to use (~~((his-agricultural-or-forest-land))~~) them for the purposes of outdoor recreation, which term includes hunting, fishing, camping, picnicking, swimming, hiking, pleasure driving, boating, nature study, winter or water sports, viewing or enjoying historical, archaeological, scenic, or scientific sites, without charging a fee of any kind therefor, shall not be liable for unintentional injuries to such users: PROVIDED, That nothing in this section shall prevent the liability of such a landowner or others in lawful possession and control for injuries sustained to users by reason of a known dangerous artificial latent condition for which warning signs have not been conspicuously posted: PROVIDED FURTHER, That nothing in RCW 4.24.200 and 4.24.210 limits or expands in any way the doctrine of attractive

nuisance.

Passed the House March 14, 1969
 Passed the Senate March 26, 1969
 Approved by the Governor April 2, 1969
 Filed in office of Secretary of State April 2, 1969

CHAPTER 25
 [House Bill No. 332]
 PUBLIC HEALTH--FEDERAL FUNDS

AN ACT Relating to public health; and amending section 12, chapter 102, Laws of 1967 ex.sess. and RCW 70.01.010.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 12, chapter 102, Laws of 1967 ex.sess. and RCW 70.01.010 are each amended to read as follows:

In furtherance of the policy of this state to cooperate with the federal government in the public health programs (~~(included in Title-70-RCW)~~), the state board of health shall adopt such rules and regulations as may become necessary to entitle this state to participate in federal (~~(matching)~~) funds unless the same be expressly prohibited by (~~(such title)~~) law. Any section or provision of (~~(Title 70-RCW)~~) the public health laws of this state which may be susceptible to more than one construction shall be interpreted in favor of the construction most likely to satisfy federal laws entitling this state to receive federal (~~(matching)~~) funds for the various programs of public health.

Passed the House March 14, 1969
 Passed the Senate March 26, 1969
 Approved by the Governor April 2, 1969
 Filed in office of Secretary of State April 2, 1969

CHAPTER 26
 [House Bill No. 444]
 SCHOOL OFFICIALS--EXPENSES

AN ACT Relating to education; amending section 15, chapter 268, Laws of 1961 and RCW 28.58.310; amending section 28A.58.310, chapter ..., Laws of 1969 (HB 58) and RCW 28A.58.310; providing sections to effect the correlative and pari materia construction of this act with the provisions of Title 28 RCW, or of Titles 28A and 28B RCW if such titles shall be enacted; and declaring